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| am formally requesting the Office of Government Ethics, The Government
Accountability Office, United States Digital Service, and the Office of
Administration to hand over all un-classified emails between October of 2020
through January 6th of 2021 belonging to various congressional leaders and the
President of the United States. | am requesting Trump's emails along with the emails

Request belonging to Rep. Marjorie Taylor Greene, Rep. Lauren Boebert, Rep. Kevin

description McCarthy, Rep. Steve Scalis, Rep. Elise Stefanik, Rep. Matt Gaetz, Sen. Mitch
McConnell, Sen. Rick Scott, and Sen. Lindsey Graham. The correspondences
between all of these congressional leaders and former President Trump belong to the
American people and deserve to be seen, understood, and read for context. If people
can get Dr. Fauci's emails then we the people can have our elected officials emails as
well. Make sure they are not deleted because that would be a crime.

Supporting documentation

Fees

Request category I1D other



Fee waiver no
Explanation n/a
Willing to pay 10 dollars

Expedited processing

Expedited
. yes
Processing
The email correspondences might contain details on the January 6th insurrection and
deserve to be vetted now for the sake of national security and preservation of
Explanation democracy. The American people deserve to know the truth and what our elected

officials are saying to one another. Finally, we are certain a crime was committed
and these emails can be used as evidence in a court of law. Please do the right thing
for all of America



UNITED STATES OFFICE OF

GOVERNMENT ETHICS
*

June 4, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

RE: OGE FOIA FY 21/046

Dear Mr. -:

The U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE) has not located any records responsive to your Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request, which OGE received on June 2, 2021 and assigned tracking number OGE FOIA
FY 21/046. In your request, you asked for “all un-classified emails between October of 2020 through January 6th of
2021 belonging to various congressional leaders and the President of the United States. I am requesting Trump's
emails along with the emails belonging to Rep. Marjorie Taylor Greene, Rep. Lauren Boebert, Rep. Kevin
McCarthy, Rep. Steve Scalis, Rep. Elise Stefanik. Rep. Matt Gaetz, Sen. Mitch McConnell, Sen. Rick Scott, and
Sen. Lindsey Graham.” On June 4, 2021, you clarified that you are asking for emails exchanged among the
Congress members and that you are not asking for emails exchanged between OGE and Congress members and/or
former President Donald Trump.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss any aspect of your request, you may contact me by telephone
at 202-482-9216. As OGE’s Alternate FOIA Public Liaison, I am available for assisting in reducing delays,
increasing transparency and understanding of the status of requests, and assisting in the resolution of disputes.
Additionally, you may contact the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and
Records Administration to inquire about the FOIA mediation services they offer. The contact information for OGIS
is as follows: Office of Government Information Services, National Archives and Records Administration, 8601
Adelphi Road-OGIS. College Park, Maryland 20740-6001, e-mail at ogis@nara.gov: telephone at 202-741-5770;
toll free at 1-877-684-6448: or facsimile at 202-741-5769.

The OGE official responsible for this FOIA determination is the undersigned. In accordance with the
FOIA, as codified at 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A), and OGE’s updated FOIA regulations, at 5 C.F.R. § 2604.304, you
may administratively appeal to the Program Counsel, U.S. Office of Government Ethics, 1201 New York Avenue,
N.W., Suite 500, Washington, DC 20005-3917. Any such appeal must be in writing and must be sent within 90
days of the date you receive this response letter. If you do appeal. you should include copies of your request and this
response, together with a statement of why you believe this initial determination is in error. Also, if you appeal, you
should clearly indicate on the envelope and in the letter that it is a “Freedom of Information Act Appeal.”

Sincerely.
Digitally signed by
JENNIFER JENNIFER MATIS
Date: 2021.06.04
MATIS 14:5153 0400
Jennifer Matis
Alternate OGE FOIA Officer
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